
                           
 

       
 
 

 
 

               
                     

                
 

 
 
 

                     
 
                                           

                                            
                                                

                                           
                              

 
 

 
 

           
 

     
       

     
           

       
     

 
   
    
   

 
 

 
 
________________________________ 

Stein, Mark 

From: Taylor, Spence <STAYLOR@balch.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 8:12 AM 
To: Stein, Mark 
Cc: Linda T. Landis (linda.landis@eversource.com) 
Subject: Re: New Draft NPDES Permit for Schiller Station 
Attachments: balch_logo2a334f 

Mark, thanks for the heads‐up and prior indications. They are much appreciated. Spence 

Sent from my iPhone 

[[image]] 

Spence M. Taylor, Partner, Balch & Bingham LLP 
1901 Sixth Avenue North * Suite 1500 * Birmingham, AL 35203‐4642 
t: (205) 226‐8755 f:(205) 488‐5688 e: STAYLOR@balch.com 
www.balch.com<http://www.balch.com> 

On Sep 30, 2015, at 6:14 AM, "Stein, Mark" <Stein.Mark@epa.gov<mailto:Stein.Mark@epa.gov>> wrote: 

Hi Linda & Spence ‐ Just a quick email to confirm that the permits office here has told me that the new Draft NPDES 
Permit for Schiller Station should go out today. I had told you both previously that we were shooting to get the draft 
permit out by the end of this month and it appears that we will make that goal. Michael Cobb of the permits office has 
told me that he called Allan Palmer yesterday to let him know and that the package of papers should be mailed out 
today. I will find out when material will be available electronically and let you know. 

Thanks. 

‐ Mark Stein 

Mark A. Stein 
Senior Assistant Regional Counsel 
EPA Region 1 
5 Post Office Square, Suite 100 
Mail Code ORA 18‐1 
Boston, MA 02109‐3912 

Tel.: 617‐918‐1077 
E‐Fax: 617‐918‐0077 
Email: stein.mark@epa.gov<mailto:stein.mark@epa.gov> 
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CONFIDENTIALITY: This email and any attachments may be confidential and/or privileged and are therefore protected 
against copying, use, disclosure or distribution. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by 
replying to the sender and double deleting this copy and the reply from your system. 
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